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CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF 
PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT 
 
From: Colin Phillips [mailto:Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 10:50 AM 
To: Howard Reed; neville@elementenvironment.com.au 
Cc: Margaret Kirton 
Subject: Re: Jandra Quarry Intensification Project - Modification Application and Background Scoping 
Document 

Neville, 

Thank you for providing the Background Scoping Document for the Jandra Quarry Intensification 
Project. 

Overall the document has identified the planning pathway and matters that need to be addressed in 
an Environmental Assessment (EA) to accompany Holcim's application to modify the Jandra Quarry 
consent (DA 231-10-99). 

NSW Planning and Infrastructure (P&I) will not be providing specific Director-General's requirements 
for the EA to accompany Holcim's modification application and will therefore not be consulting with 
other agencies about the content of the EA. 

Holcim is encouraged to consult directly with relevant agencies during the preparation of the EA and 
ensure that it engages in an effective program of consultation with its neighbours. 

I would be grateful if Holcim would conduct a search of its records to locate documentation that 
indicates the value of the application fee that was paid for the original Development Application (DA 
231-10-99). 

Following are P&I comments on material presented in the Scoping Document, which must be 
addressed in the EA. 

1. Be aware of changes in the names used for government agencies. 

 The Department of Planning and Infrastructure is no longer a stand-alone department and is 
now named "NSW Planning and Infrastructure" 

 The Scoping Document references OEH as having produced air quality criteria and I suspect 
that this should be a reference to the EPA. 

2. Please ensure the EA specifically describes the types of vegetation proposed to be cleared and the 
area of each vegetation type proposed to be cleared in hectares. 

3. Consider measures to mitigate the loss of native vegetation and habitat values (such as tree 
hollows). 

4. Ensure that socio-economic matters are assessed in thorough manner. The Scoping document 
identifies these matters as being "low risk". However, these are important matters that should be 
given due weight (and quantification, wherever possible) in the EA. 

5. As consent is being sought for a 30 year period, the consent is likely to be in force at the time of 
quarry closure. The EA must contain conceptual quarry closure information about the process to be 
employed at that time to determine final land use(s) and decommissioning. 

Once the EA has been produced, please forward one hard copy and 2 copies on disk to P&I. the EA 
will be checked to see if it is suitable to be placed on exhibition. Should this be the case, Holcim (or its 
consultant) will be asked by P&I to distribute hard and CD copies of the EA to exhibition locations and 
government agencies so as to be available in a coordinated manner with the exhibition of the EA. 



Should you have any questions about this, please contact myself in the near term. 

In the longer term Margaret Kirton is likely to be P&I's point of contact. 

 

Regards 

  

Colin Phillips 

Senior Planner, Mining Projects 

NSW Planning & Infrastructure  

GPO Box 39 |  Sydney NSW 2001  

T 02 9228 6483 E colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au 
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CORRESPONDENCE FROM ROADS AND MARITIME 
 

From: TAMHANE Ashish [mailto:Ashish.TAMHANE@rms.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 13 June 2014 3:36 PM 
To: neville@elementenvironment.com.au 
Subject: RE: Jandra Quarry Intensification Project - Traffic Impact Assessment  

 

Hi Neville, 

I did have a look at the Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA). As such the TIA appears to be OK. However 
it is noted that the traffic volumes used in the report are based on 2011 counts. It would have better to 
have fresh counts undertaken to analyse the impact of the proposed project. 

We will review and assess the TIA in detail during the EA exhibition stage. 

 

Regards 

Ash Tamhane 
A/Manager Land Use 
Network Management | Journey Management 
T 02 4924 0688 M 0400 913 781 
www.rms.nsw.gov.au 
Every journey matters 

Roads and Maritime Services 

Level 1 59 Darby and Queen Sts Newcastle NSW 2300 

 

From: neville@elementenvironment.com.au [mailto:neville@elementenvironment.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 3:50 PM 
To: 'ashish.tamhane@rms.nsw.gov.au' 
Cc: Terry Lawrence 
Subject: Jandra Quarry Intensification Project - Traffic Impact Assessment - Comment from RMS 

 

Hi Ash 

Thanks for your email dated Friday 13 June 2014, much appreciated. I have discussed your comment 
about the age of the traffic counts with Terry Lawrence (Director of Transport and Urban Planning and 
author of the TIA) and he has advised that: 

 The count data is only just 3 years old. When the RTA now RMS were still publishing AADT 
traffic volume data for state roads, this was always 2-3 years old, when first published.  The 
count data that was used was a little over 2 years old when the traffic assessment 
commenced. It is therefore considered that the traffic count data used is not out of date; 

 

 There has been no major changes to the land use in the area that would substantially alter 
the base traffic volumes collected for the Highway or the quarry; 

 

 While the Highway upgrade works to the south around Bulahdelah have been completed, 
they are unlikely to have changed/increased the usage of the Pacific Highway adjacent the 
quarry.  The highway has always been the fastest & most attractive road route in the area for 

blocked::http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/


traffic travelling between Newcastle & Taree & the coastal communities in between.  The 
recent upgrade works to the south would not have seen traffic transferring from other routes 
such as the Lakes Way.   

 

 There has been no change to the quarry’s operation & traffic generation since 2011. 
 

If you require further clarity on the above, Terry (copied on this email) is happy to give you a ring to 
discuss further. Please advise on a time and date that suites you and I will advise Terry to contact you 
then. 

 

Kind regards, 

Neville. 

Neville Hattingh 

Director 
 

 

 

m 0404 252 265  

e neville@elementenvironment.com.au 

w www.elementenvironment.com.au 

PO Box 1563, Warriewood, NSW, 2102 
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Level 3, 26 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle NSW 2300  |  PO Box 2213 Dangar NSW 2309 

t (02) 4904 2500  |  f (02) 4904 2503  |  www.water.nsw.gov.au 

 Contact Rohan Macdonald 

Phone 02 4904 2642 

Email rohan.macdonald@water.nsw.gov.au 

 

Our ref ER21809 
 
BY EMAIL: neville@elementenvironment.com.au 

Neville Hattingh 
Element Environment Pty Ltd 
PO Box 1563 
WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102 

 

Dear Neville 
Jandra Quarry Intensification Project  

Request for comment on Background Scoping Document 
 
The NSW Office of Water has reviewed the Background Scoping Document for the proposed 
Jandra Quarry Intensification Project and provides the following key issues and comments for 
consideration in the preparation of the Environmental Assessment (EA).  
 

Key Issues 

NSW Office of Water requires the EA for the proposal to demonstrate the following: 

1. Identification of site water demands, water sources, water disposal methods and water 
storage structures in the form of a water balance. The water balance is to outline the 
proposed water management on the site and to also include details of any water reticulation 
infrastructure that supplies water to and within the site.  

2. An impact assessment of any proposed works within or adjacent to watercourses. Ability to 
achieve the principles of the Water Management Act 2000 (WMA) and the requirements of 
the Guidelines for Controlled Activity Approvals. The relevant guidelines can be accessed 
at the following link: http://www.water.nsw.gov.au/Water-Licensing/Approvals/Controlled-
activities/default.aspx. Works on waterfront land (as defined in the WMA) may require a 
controlled activity approval(s). 

3. Preparation of a site water management plan to integrate the proposed water balance and 
management for the site and to identify adequate mitigating and monitoring requirements 
for both water quality and water volume.  

4. Existing and proposed water licensing requirements in accordance with the Water Act 1912 
and the WMA. The quarry is located within the Wallamba River Water Source under the 
Water Sharing Plan for the Lower North Coast Unregulated and Alluvial Water Sources 
2009.  

 

Groundwater 

The Background Scoping Document states: 
The existing quarry is not subject to groundwater inflow and no groundwater was recorded by 
the geological investigations undertaken for the original EIS. The geological investigations 
concluded that any groundwater was likely to be located in the fractured material above the 
basement rock. The groundwater impact assessment concluded that there was limited 
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potential for groundwater flow as any groundwater would originate from subsurface flows 
following recent rainfall events rather than from interception of an aquifer. 
 
Relatively shallow earthworks excavations required for the construction of the proposed new 
heavy vehicle access road, stormwater basin overflow diversion and expansion of the 
existing finished product stockpile area are unlikely to impact on groundwater.  
 
The proposed modification will not result in any changes to the approved quarry pit in terms 
of both depth and disturbance area. Further consideration of flooding and groundwater is 
therefore not required in assessment of the potential environmental impacts associated with 
the proposed modification. 

 
Based upon these comments the Office of Water is satisfied that there is no requirement for the EA 
to provide further assessment of potential groundwater impacts as a result of the proposal. In the 
event of any changes to the proposal, or should groundwater interception or extraction become 
likely, the proponent should liaise with the Office of Water to determine assessment and licensing 
requirements. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
Mitchell Isaacs 
Manager Strategic Stakeholder Liaison 
16 June 2014 
 
 






